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From: Cinson, Anthony D fanthony.cinson@pnnl gov]
Sent Wednesday, Februayy 15, 2012 1.53 AW

To: Qberson, Greg

Ce: Crawford, Susan L; Hanson, Brady O

Subject: RE: follow up on drafl NUREG and conlract slahus
Hi Greg,

Yes, that sounds like an awesome opportunity that | would [ke to participate i Looking forward to our discusson tomorrow. One oer ting about tomarrow's
telecom, | eglected to put on my work calendar that we have a family dentist appt. tomorrow at 9:30 t 11am. I there any way we could push our discussion to
a ltle Tater time tomorrow?

 Thank,
Tony
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From: Oberson, Greg [malko:Greg Qberson@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, Febrary 14, 2012 212 P

To: Hanson, Brady 0

Ces MacFarlan, Pau J; Craword, Susen L Cinson, Anthony D; Hass, Kay E; Bisping, Lori S
Subject: RE: follw up on draft NUREG and contract status

Al

We can follow up with this on Thursday but I wil give you a heads up... received a request from Stephen Cumbledge that Tony and|or Susan support 3 propased
telecon with industry repvesentatives on a potential ASME code case on leak path assessments, The meeting would probebly be sometime around the middie of
March, The purpose would be to provide some discussion of the methodology and prefiminary results of our project 5o thet industy would have  preview before
moving ahead with a code cae thet may or may not be consistent wth our Findings. 1 expect it wil be a fail it efrtt prepre forthe telecon and the
telecon isef maybe § hours each), {1ty to get Stephen to join the cal on Thursday to provide move detals, In any evest, f you could support [ would
propese t provide urgent unding to cove that activy and provide & balance offunding to cover the NRR comments after [ get & 189 spending plan, Twiltry o
get @ SOW modification t you guys by next week. Lek me know i you have any questions before the meeting on Thursday. Thanks fo your bard work,

Gryg

From: Hanson, Brady D [brady henson@ipnnl gov]

Sent: Mondy, February 13, 2012 1:08 PM

To: Cheron, Greg

Ces MacFarian, PautJ; Crawford, Susan L; Cinson, Anthany ; Hass, Kay E; Bisping, Lo §; Hanson, Brady 0
Subject: RE: follow up on draft NUREG and contract tatus
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| will be i fimited email contact the next couple days, but ! can respond in the evenings or we can talk on Thursday.
Thanks,

Brady

From: Oberson, Greq [maitn:Greg Oberson@inre gov)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:44 A

To: Hanson, Brady D

Ce: MacFarkan, Paul 3 Crawford, Susan L Cinson, Anthony D
Subject: RE: folow up on draft NUREG and contract status

Thursday should work. | recommend the same time.

From: Hanson, Brady D [mato:brady hanson@panl gov)
Setts Monday, February 13, 2012 12:40 M

To: Oberson, Greg

Cc: MacFarken, Paul); Crawhord, Susan L; Cinson, Anthony D
Subject: RE: foow up on draft NUREG and contract tatus

(reg,

Canwe do it on Thursday? |am on travel for DOE todzy through Wednesday.
Fwil have the cost estimate to you shortly.

Brady

From; Oberson, Greg [maiko:Greg Oberson@nrc.gov)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 9:32 A4

To: Hanson, Brady D

G MacFartan, Paul J; Crawford, Susen L; Cinson, Anthony D
Subject: olow up on draft NUREG and contract stats

q
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Al :

| peopose thatwe have a telecon on Wednesday the 15™to discuss the staus ofthe revisons o the NUREG reportand the needs to exend the
contrach through the NRR review period. I'm happy to discuss with all of you i there are questons or concems or | could discuss with Brady if
there’s justthe need for a relalively brief stafus report. How about § PR ET/O AM PT? Hopefully shoukint take more than 30 minutes or so. Let
me know about your avalzbity.

Thanks,
Greg



